
  
  

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
 

April 1, 2024   9:00 A.M. 
 

Sheboygan County Transportation Department 
W5741 County Road J 
Plymouth, WI 53073 
Conference Room 

 

*AMENDED AGENDA* 
 

Call to Order 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
Citizen Input and Comments 
Approval of Minutes:  Transportation Committee Meeting – February 5, 2024 March 12, 2024 
Review and Approve Vouchers 
Approval of Members to Attend Meetings or Functions 
Correspondence 
  

Airport/Highway 
 

• Consideration of Town of Rhine ATV Permit Application 

• Airport Activities and Updates (This is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken 

by the Transportation Committee resulting from this conversation, unless it is a specific 

item on the agenda.) 

• Consideration of Wings & Wheels Event  

• Consideration of Scouts Camporee, May 3 - 5 

• Consideration of Crystal Lake Golf Course 5K – July 6, 2024 

• Highway Activities and Updates (This is a summary of key activities. No action will be 

taken by the Transportation Committee resulting from this conversation, unless it is a 

specific item on the agenda.) 

• Members of the Transportation Committee will be conducting a tour in Sheboygan County 

starting at Sheboygan County Transportation Department immediately following the last 

agenda item and will move around the county, at the below locations, and end back at 

Sheboygan County Transportation Department.  No legislative or policy decisions will be 

made during the tour.  The public is welcome to attend via their own transportation.  The 

tour may be attended by a majority of Transportation Committee. Therefore, their 

presence constitutes a “meeting” as indicated below. 

Tour Schedule: W5741 County Road “J”, W7388 STH 23, Greenbush, County 

Road “U” and Woodside Road - Brine Site, County Road “A” & “S” – Beechwood Project, 

County Road “LL/LLL”, N7563 STH 42 Sheboygan, to 633 Madison Ave, Howards Grove 

to W5741 County Road “J”, Plymouth 

 
Next Scheduled Meeting: Monday, May 6, 2024 TBD 
 
 

Page |  1
Posted  March 27, 2024  9:30  a.m.



  
  

Prepared by: 
Amy Wieland 920-459-3822                     Thomas Wegner 
Recording Secretary                           Committee Chairperson 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Transportation Department Office 
at 920-459-3822 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.    
 
A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, 
observe, and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting law 
as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no 
action at this meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page |  2
Posted  March 27, 2024  9:30  a.m.



  
  

 
 

 
 

      
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
       

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

  

 

  

   

   

 

 

 

 

    

 

 
   

 
 

Page |  1
Posted  March 27, 2024  9:00  a.m.

 

    

  
  

   

      

 

  

 

 
  

   
               

             

 
 

 

             

           

            
     
 
 

   

 

    

  
  

   

      

 

  

 

 
  

   
               

             

 
 

 

              

 

 

            

            
     
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY  TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

April  1,  2024  9:00  A.M.

Sheboygan County  Transportation  Department
  W5741 County Road J

Plymouth, WI 53073
  Conference  Room

*AGENDA*

Call to Order
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Citizen Input and Comments
Approval of Minutes:  Transportation  Committee  Meeting  –  March 12,  2024
Review and Approve Vouchers
Approval of Members to Attend Meetings or  Functions
Correspondence

Airport/Highway

• Consideration of Town of Rhine ATV Permit Application

• Airport Activities and Updates  (This is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken 

by the Transportation Committee resulting from this conversation, unless it is a specific 

item on the agenda.)

• Consideration of  Wings & Wheels Event

• Consideration of Scouts Camporee, May 3  -  5
• Consideration of  Crystal Lake Golf Course 5K  –  July 6, 2024

• Highway  Activities  and  Updates  (This  is  a  summary  of  key  activities.  No  action  will  be 

taken  by  the  Transportation  Committee  resulting  from  this  conversation,  unless  it  is  a 

specific item on the  agenda.)

• Members of the Transportation Committee will be conducting a tour in Sheboygan County 

starting at Sheboygan County Transportation Department immediately following the last 

agenda  item  and  will  move around  the  county,  at  the  below  locations,  and  end back  at 

Sheboygan County Transportation Department.  No legislative or policy decisions will be 

made during the tour.  The public is welcome to attend via their own transportation.  The 

tour  may  be  attended  by  a  majority  of  Transportation  Committee.  Therefore,  their 

presence constitutes a “meeting” as indicated below.

  Tour  Schedule:  W5741  County  Road  “J”,  W7388  STH  23,  Greenbush,  County

Road “U” and Woodside Road  -  Brine Site, County Road  “A” & “S”  –  Beechwood Project,

County Road  “LL/LLL”, N7563 STH 42 Sheboygan, to 633 Madison Ave, Howards Grove

to W5741 County Road  “J”, Plymouth



  
  

Prepared by: 
Amy Wieland 920-459-3822                     Thomas Wegner 
Recording Secretary                           Committee Chairperson 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Transportation Department Office 
at 920-459-3822 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.    
 
A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, 
observe, and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting law 
as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no 
action at this meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page |  2
Posted  March 27, 2024  9:00  a.m.



 

 

 SHEBOYGAN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Sheboygan County Transportation Department 
W5741 County Road J 
Plymouth, WI 53073 

 
March 12, 2024              Called to Order: 9:00 A.M.                      Adjourned:  10:03 A.M. 
   
MEMBERS PRESENT: Thomas Wegner, Al Bosman, Jon Kuhlow, Roger Te Stroete, and Jackie 

Veldman 
 
ALSO PRESENT in person: Bryan Olson, Vernon Koch, Steve Hatton, Crystal Fieber, Jeremy 

Fetterer, Alayne Krause, John Kelchen, Barbra Klug and Amy 
Wieland 

 
Chairman Wegner called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.   
 
Chairman Wegner certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at 8:45 
a.m. on March 11, 2024.   
 
Supervisor Kuhlow made a motion and Supervisor Bosman seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes from February 5, 2024.  Motion carried. 
 
Supervisor Te Stroete made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to approve 
the vouchers.  Motion carried.   
 
Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve 
Supervisor Wegner’s attendance at the Executive Committee meeting on February 29, 2024. 
Motion carried.  
 
Transportation Director Bryan Olson updated the committee on current activities at the airport.   
 
Supervisor Kuhlow made a motion and Supervisor Te Stroete seconded the motion to go into 
CLOSED SESSION at 9:06 a.m. pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85 (1)(e) to the Potential Purchase 
of Commercial Hangar.  (Upon call of the roll, Supervisors: Thomas Wegner (Aye), Al Bosman 
(Aye), Jon Kuhlow (Aye), Roger Te Stroete (Aye), and Jackie Veldman (Aye).)  Motion carried.  
 
Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to go into 
OPEN SESSION at 9:36 a.m. (Upon call of the roll, Supervisors: Thomas Wegner (Aye), Al 
Bosman (Aye), Jon Kuhlow (Aye), Roger Te Stroete (Aye), and Jackie Veldman (Aye).)  Motion 
carried.  
 
Supervisor Te Stroete made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve 
Resolution No. __ (2023-24) Re: Purchase of Commercial Hangars. Motion carried.   
 
Supervisor Te Stroete made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to approve 
Sheboygan County Resolution No.13 (2023-24) Re:  Amending Chapters 61, 62, 63, 64 and 65 
related to Airport Minimum Standards, Safety and the Airport Advisory Committee, and Naming 
of Sheboygan County Memorial International Airport.  Motion carried.   
 



 

 

Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve 
Sheboygan County Ordinance No. ___ (2023-24) Establishing Speed Zone on: County Road “II” 
(Town of Sherman). Motion carried.   
 
Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Te Stroete seconded the motion to approve 
Sheboygan County Ordinance No. ___ (2023-24) Establishing Speed Zone on: County Road “J” 
(Town of Rhine). Motion carried.  
 
Supervisor Kuhlow made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to approve 
Hiring Above Midpoint. Motion carried.   
 
Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve 
One (1) Employee to Attend the University of Wisconsin Pesticide Applicator Training and 
Wisconsin Department of Agriculture Certification Testing in April 2024. Motion carried.  
 
Olson updated the committee on current activities for the Highway Department.  
 
The next Transportation Committee meeting will be on Monday, April 1, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.   
 
Motion by Supervisor Bosman and seconded by Supervisor Kuhlow to adjourn at 10:03 A.M. 
Motion carried.   
 
Amy Wieland        Al Bosman 
Recording Secretary       Committee Secretary 




















